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DUTCHESS BOCES
May 29, 2024 BOARD OF EDUCATION

MEMO
TO: Jodi Delucia, Ph.D., Deputy Superintendent
FROM: Matt Metzger, School Business Ofﬁcial@

RE: Cooperative Transportation Bid #2021-08 Ext. #4

I recommend the extension of the bid award to First Student (Mat Bus Corp.) of Haverstraw, NY for
the Cooperative Transportation Bid #2021-08 Ext. #4 for 2024-25 regular school year transportation.

This extension covers the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. The Transportation Bid can be
extended indefinetly at an increase not to exceed the yearly Consumer Price Index (CPI). At the desire of
our participating districts, we have requested that all buses be equipped with cameras. First Student has
obliged with an additional fee of $7.25 per day/per bus increase. First Student provides student
transportation for our distrcts to and from various schools and is supported by our Cooperative
Transportation Coser, 624.
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@ FIRSTstudent

P.0 Box 439
Haverstraw, NY 10927
845.429.3407/Fax 845.429.7436

May 9, 2024

Re: Transportation Contract Extention

Dear Mr. Metzger,

l, Vincent Marzella, Regional Director for First Student (MAT Bus Corp.) would like to accept the extention of
contract for 24-25 school year. As requested, we can install cameras on the whole Boces fleet for $7.25 per
day/per bus increase. This add should be calculated after the annual CPI increase.

Feel free to reach me if you require additional information.

Best Regards,

M—

Vincent Marzella

Vincent.marzella@firstgroup.com




